
City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867 

603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580 
 

DATE: December3, 2019 

TO: Utility Advisory Board 

FROM: Lisa J. Clark – Utility Billing Office Supervisor  

REGARDING: Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

  

 

 

 

  

       

  

 

   

  

  

  

 

                                                                                                                  

 

             

              

 

  

  

  

  

 

   

  

  

   

 

   

 

   
   

 
     
 

  

  

 
 

 

 
 

  

 

   
 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday, December 9, 2019 at 
5:30 P.M. in the City Hall Council Conference Room.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Acceptance of November 18, 2019 Minutes (Pages 2-4)

3. Appeals

3.1 Melanie Perry (Pages 5-14)

44 Pine Street

Rochester, NH 03867

RE: 44 Pine

3.2 Rochester School Department (Pages 15-23)

130 Wakefield Street

Rochester, NH 03867

RE: Spaulding HS

3.3 Barry Foley(Pages 24-30)

47 Autumn Street

Rochester, NH 03868

RE: 47 Autumn

3.6 Robert May (Pages 45-52)

11 Angela Ln

Rochester, NH 03867

RE: 11 Angela Ln

4. Financials – Water & Sewer Revenue & Expense Reports (31-40)

5. Adjournment 

1



Utility Advisory Board 

November 18, 2019 5:30 P.M.  

City Hall Council Conference Room 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

Eli Barnes 

Ralph Sanders 

Brett Johnson 

MEMBERS ABSENT 

Joe Boudreau 

OTHERS PRESENT 

Katie Ambrose, Finance Director & Administration Supervisor 

Lisa Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Mark Sullivan, Deputy Finance Director 

 

MINUTES 

1. Call to order:  

Chairman Libby called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM.   

 

2. Approval of October 15, 2019 Minutes 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the October 15, 2019 meeting minutes as 

presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

 

3. Appeals –  

3.1  12 Lyons Street – Cowdrey 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal was for excess sewer 

usage due to a water leak in the basement.  The leak was repaired. 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 15 units of sewer on the September 2019 

invoice at $6.75 for a total of $101.25, plus all accrued interest.  The motion was 

seconded by Mr. Johnson.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.2  3 Rochester Ave - Hicks 

The appellant not present for the meeting.  The appeal is for above average water and 

sewer usage due to an improperly functioning soaker hose timer.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 78units of water at $5.55 for a total water 

abatement of $432.90, 78 units of sewer at $6.75 for a total of $1,053.00 on the 

September 2019 invoice.  The motion was for a total abatement of $1,485.90 plus 

all applicable interest charges.  Mr. Johnson included a request to note the account 

2



as a once in ten year Water and Sewer Adjustment. The motion was seconded by 

Mr. Barnes.  The motion passed unanimously. 

3.3  21 Farrington – Shannon Menard 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal for a Water and Sewer 

Adjustment due to irrigation. The resident was advised of the sewer deduct meters 

and installation costs. 

Mr. Libby 46 units of water at $5.55 for a total water abatement of $255.30 and 91 

units of sewer at $6.75 each for a total sewer abatement of $614.25.  The motion 

was for a total abatement of $869.55 plus applicable interest charges.  Mr. Libby 

included a request to note that this is a once in 10 year Water and Sewer 

Adjustment. The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes.  The motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

3.4  17 Railroad Ave James & Lindsay Nadeau 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal is for sewer charges on the 

above average use due to a leak on the resident side of the meter.  Repairs have been 

made. 

Chairman Libby made a motion to abate 36 units of sewer 6.75 per unit for a total 

of $243.00 on the September 2019, plus applicable accrued interest.  The motion 

was seconded by Mr. Johnson. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.5  667 Salmon Falls Road – Dennis & Melanie Zangarine 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for above average sewer 

usage due to a leak on the residential side of the meter. The leak has been repaired. .  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 22 units of sewer on the September 2019 

invoice at $6.75 per unit for a total of $148.50 plus any accrued interest.  The 

motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.6  11 Angela Lane – Robert may 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for Water Adjustment 

for above average water usage due to an irrigation system leak.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 24 units of water at $5.55 per unit for a total 

of $133.20 plus accrued interest on the October 2019.  Mr. Johnson included a 

request to note the account as a once in 10 year water adjustment.  The motion was 

seconded by Mr. Barnes.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4. Rate Discussion: 

Mr. Sullivan spoke to the Board regarding the previous rates discussion and the 

presentation and recommendation on rates made to the Finance Committee.  He stated 

that the Committee had listened to the Boards recommendations regarding the water 

and sewer rate increases, but that they were hesitant to raise the rates by 10% sewer 

3



and 7% water as recommended by the Utility Advisory Board.  Mr. Barnes stated that 

the recommendations were based on Mr. Sullivan’s projected debt service and the 

projects in process and proposed for the future.  Mr. Barnes and the other Committee 

members explained that they had recommended the large increase so that future years 

lesser increases could be done annually.  Mr. Sullivan explained that the Finance 

Committee had him change some assumptions within his spreadsheets and those 

changes did lessen some of the budgetary costs. After much discussion the Board 

recommended a 5% Water Rate increase and 10% Sewer Rate increase.  

5. Adjournment:  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to adjourn at 6:43PM.  The motion was seconded by 

Mr. Barnes.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Karen Bonneau, Utility Billing Administrator 

4



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

(603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

Date:  December 3, 2019 

To:   Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application     Dated: 11/19/19 
 

              Customer Name:   City Rochester School Dept            Account: 050120 

 

Service Address:    Melanie & Christopher Perry 

     #44 Pine Street 

           Rochester NH 03867  

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.”  

 

Recommendations 

I recommend the UAB Board table this request to obtain another quarter to average new 

owner usage history.  

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

a. The new owner purchase was in July.  Insufficient history to determine 

average 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         _______________          ________________ 

      Lisa J. Clark     Date 

      Utility Billing Office Supervisor                                                     

12/3/19

5

Lisa.Clark
Insert Text

Lisa.Clark
Insert Text



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

(603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

Date:  December 3, 2019 

To:   Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application     Dated: 11/18/19 
 

              Customer Name:   City Rochester School Dept            Account: 062930 

 

Service Address:    High School 

     #130 Wakefield Street  

           Rochester NH 03867  

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.”  

 

Recommendations 

I recommend an abatement of 331 units of sewer on the October 2019 invoiced amount.  

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

a. The usage did not enter the sewer system. 

b.  Total usage on disputed invoice:                                              497 Units              

c. Average use on previous three years is:                            166 Units  

d. Estimated use over average                                                       331 Units 

 

 

Value of 331 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate of $6.75 = $2,234.25 

Total abatement = $2,234.25 plus accrued interest.  

 

 

 

 

         _______________          ________________ 

      Lisa J. Clark     Date 

      Utility Billing Office Supervisor                                                     

12/3/19

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

(603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

Date:  December 3, 2019 

To:   Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application     Dated: 10/31/19 
 

              Customer Name:   City Rochester School Dept            Account: 190700 

 

Service Address:    Barry Foley 

     #47 Autumn Street 

           Rochester NH 03868  

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.”  

 

Recommendations 

I recommend an abatement of 7 units of sewer on the October 2019 invoiced amount.  

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

a. The usage did not enter the sewer system. 

b.  Total usage on disputed invoice:                                              15 Units              

c. Average use on previous three years is:                            8 Units  

d. Estimated use over average                                                       7 Units 

 

 

Value of 7 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate of $6.75 = $47.25 

Total abatement = $47.25 plus accrued interest.  

 

 

 

 

         _______________           12/3/19  

      Lisa J. Clark     Date 

      Utility Billing Office Supervisor                                                     

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



 
 
 

12/03/2019 11:30    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
Lisa.Clark          |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND              APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

510001 WATER WORKS REVENUE                
_________________________________________

 
510001 400302  INTEREST INCOME       -5,000           0      -5,000            .00            .00      -5,000.00     .0%*
510001 406105  XFER FROM RET EAR   -2,686,010           0  -2,686,010            .00            .00  -2,686,010.00     .0%*
510001 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REV      -25,000           0     -25,000     -26,765.63            .00       1,765.63  107.1% 
510001 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM R            0           0           0      -2,148.00            .00       2,148.00  100.0% 
510001 406600  CONSTRUCTION REVE      -50,000           0     -50,000      -9,805.20            .00     -40,194.80   19.6%*
510001 406601  USER FEES   -3,800,000           0  -3,800,000  -1,169,167.06            .00  -2,630,832.94   30.8%*
510001 406602  INTEREST ON DEL A      -12,000           0     -12,000      -2,377.73            .00      -9,622.27   19.8%*
510001 406603  HYDRANT RENTAL FE      -24,000           0     -24,000      -1,680.00            .00     -22,320.00    7.0%*
510001 406826  HOMEOWNER FINANCE       -5,300           0      -5,300      -4,328.49            .00        -971.51   81.7%*

 
TOTAL WATER WORKS REVENUE             -6,607,310           0  -6,607,310  -1,216,272.11            .00  -5,391,037.89   18.4%

 
 

51601057 WATER WORKS EXPENSE                
_________________________________________

 
51601057 511001  SALARIES - FULL      649,841     -16,666     633,175     259,675.91            .00     373,499.09   41.0% 
51601057 511002  SALARIES - PART        3,148           0       3,148       1,067.73            .00       2,080.27   33.9% 
51601057 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        2,912           0       2,912            .00            .00       2,912.00     .0% 
51601057 513001  OVERTIME - REGU       45,000           0      45,000      18,335.17            .00      26,664.83   40.7% 
51601057 515001  ON CALL        4,497           0       4,497       1,536.75            .00       2,960.25   34.2% 
51601057 516000  LONGEVITY        3,855           0       3,855       2,802.50            .00       1,052.50   72.7% 
51601057 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      155,561           0     155,561      61,585.65            .00      93,975.35   39.6% 
51601057 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        3,372           0       3,372       1,191.32            .00       2,180.68   35.3% 
51601057 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        1,125           0       1,125         555.67            .00         569.33   49.4% 
51601057 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       50,756           0      50,756      20,207.25            .00      30,548.75   39.8% 
51601057 523000  RETIRE CONTRIBU       81,063           0      81,063      31,600.85            .00      49,462.15   39.0% 
51601057 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN       31,240           0      31,240      14,815.73            .00      16,424.27   47.4% 
51601057 528001  DISABILITY INSU        6,924           0       6,924       2,571.64            .00       4,352.36   37.1% 
51601057 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME        4,080           0       4,080       1,105.66         478.35       2,495.99   38.8% 
51601057 532200  CONTRACTED SERV            0      16,666      16,666      12,841.11       3,824.89            .00  100.0% 
51601057 533000  OTHER PROF SERV        7,004           0       7,004       2,515.03       2,102.35       2,386.62   65.9% 
51601057 533001  AUDIT        4,140           0       4,140         517.50       3,737.50        -115.00  102.8%*
51601057 533002  ENGINEERING SER       13,800           0      13,800         122.22      10,227.78       3,450.00   75.0% 
51601057 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE          500           0         500          74.67         -74.67         500.00     .0% 
51601057 534003  SOFTWARE MAINTE       46,582           0      46,582      34,595.55       1,207.76      10,778.69   76.9% 
51601057 541100  WATER & SEWERAG       31,800           0      31,800      12,106.81       5,295.69      14,397.50   54.7% 
51601057 542300  CUSTODIAL SERVI        2,200           0       2,200         816.75            .00       1,383.25   37.1% 
51601057 543001  VEHICLE MAINT &        1,000           0       1,000         575.20         157.70         267.10   73.3% 
51601057 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT        1,410           0       1,410       1,267.66        -451.66         594.00   57.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

31

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q29Z7LBOta0JxVUnjjHV8Xv8Af%2FgxL%2BGJ3HUNBSNrQNmbnC9wz1hzbCQwySd7EwK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gE1fCZdJwy0HK6HpJvBhVpWdhlTplcFJQ5ymQwCpn4uGuqGDZqlKvWpIa%2FgJoNc5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rxyfJPni1SpdEOdj59wOr4SuTTLeByOOrrgCtiftwYzmF23WMw9X3EpnpQ9RsnFA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNGZceoEIXXUr5LeROPwP8%2F4jJPXdWK37c5CaXvNIL4TNDbrgk%2BU3bAtLoql0SLS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yzz4DCo%2Ftxq1XZS%2B4CNaFtbj6PcADXUSX8nCFCtOdjgg9PyHdfHMNvEYHEpt%2FlQm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aSh0nag%2BsUDdcBkT5%2FVCJigmRTv1maYbS0qqXNGzT4jpdptipH9VGb3pL7Jgu3Qd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rkBciGjjnY6rc4dcvFYJ9Z0gT8qBpj7N0x6s6pBnucf42jI0N1byXx4ZrTPKOfIm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RAEGkkYKH%2FJNmfIIM8DkBNUF8ufNsvHikKZrTsKSNo%2Bg6JLLES6We0BVlCfF6KTl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQpqQfdnnhUn20xO7qKUORiqDP66ZbShAcAJ5OFi5KvOkQE0yHHUQCX8To1%2FfO0W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvvc%2FISWTar8DR8DDEW0AkCMw8yfhshbrBzIxpMWSyPihRZo3J3wpRT6TdzOUnCs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xVdlJdrH45kyvMGvabWWYH2MR7taM0fhImo%2Fl0qSeJtX4vYfuZo6zVeBSD4WqxSR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxawdVaiJaLDlqINBb2oXbHmZ3uKAMnclodaK2DNyRLyRLmnlksNUOurXsPwRhe7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HLo5VOSPUslqZnsiSeVulA9xfRXq0InEkAuNGjXOp6W9qUYLBDYj6fm%2FeBILy%2F0K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fK1IV%2FMf%2Fs1PAYBjdt2f0jVpJ30AMJMLsuLGYphOxP6K9Q4Eew0oXTHrKEQz58Ne
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1xdnsXmCR%2BV9iMM4HpVHKvJpehgQcOYGymtsBEYRgT6sBulw822jOzQ4eMwshji
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LH2dmP%2BFKhQPa%2BQOsjCMCuHK2xfCBpv5u9ain9hsRdkGkMvOaCW0M9wfW%2Bs%2BEm8a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SjiB5NWGteihlVcVoIBYSB%2FJ4W7WI%2B0KCerMwES36%2FFKwhxog14nKZekHa%2FW16I9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vdUdJJ%2BDY5DwtMuy6J8An%2BS%2Fr06gPW2lspDlIZSDxoIcmCxHHoide5mOWa9aS2Zm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qCWfQtTu4CHNoxdw2CxdaGu80R5RvfPmrzCc%2FJ9SR3tI6MOU9vHKuTPwo6tr9%2B7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lCJQlLcs9OWjvgwIoiQLGjyROe2VHTu4gaejvaSMQXZpgIfTtXj4tpujwpLZsKvb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qa%2BPpE5fIST9ljC8OV1HUnsMjYP8c9ggcJonXskg53AN863IftwoLWBRMQUuFQnV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R4FhcP3iwuE2sEiWKqUAcOWqj%2BZM0mEyxeAWJdtqVOmD4qgFck2U12SwsBW3HmeJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D6CEcvewIDR3VMzq2hRvXKEBq8MCZGcaIfOZwGfhX%2F8%2B2fV6nxyjotbM2RbunDk8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPz0pLabJDrZtN81uPFnMxFLOhFQ6jevKOCiwuJglJFk%2BsxaHsz1MlZHUEDDwXnl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ViHZf7SsHSZDSUUqn3sVjMwSn84qVvCsogZgAvjKkqkVsxb0ZKYkN6zBU%2Baeevp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0zDccBPxYh%2B8PMOz43mf17qkBteCdNxdTiqBDtTdA5txR574ytdMOGywaImvZB3K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iDNQjwhxzUhkQDm2%2Fo4tQZZ3YPacO%2B6ByqwDzQLbzyJGXCKxW1tkKLoXdIsINNGG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgwrG1HTI%2F2qcNW4IdHkn%2F4eXuJolfQDqbZgyk9gLlPhyUo2f8r7PNhxbfZeDEXN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MSRWT%2FpHrducbsoFARuxQFurJIik3xgSsTZQK48yLVAUKhXiDQrnQI%2BTkTxLXwMP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lGPOrb1hJFleY8cLdp%2BOmJt4FBS24b1vmiU3pLrMkKQah64un1p5eJbpRfQzcJhT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6h%2FJMnWkg7y8BNXh7i8vkxD%2F%2Bg4xLOfzG2KVpNKezazafGY6z2V1QQcL8VK4GT72
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUc63mIXw5N9ywv9tEhaVtx2%2BkyUjHSod6AB6nvT3HunBKtcKOP5zQCTQQMQgjRE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZUNrQZWTZE%2FZ48u7nKeKSyGxH3f9WaOsXIBE0Q9SHqixHJqSzL%2FzMENlO3Umeso%2F


 
 
 

12/03/2019 11:30    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
Lisa.Clark          |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND              APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
51601057 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM            0           0           0       2,148.00            .00      -2,148.00  100.0%*
51601057 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP        3,110           0       3,110            .00       1,755.00       1,355.00   56.4% 
51601057 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR        1,071           0       1,071         846.73            .00         224.27   79.1% 
51601057 552001  FLEET INSURANCE        4,146           0       4,146       3,797.00         349.00            .00  100.0% 
51601057 552003  GENERAL LIABILI        5,684           0       5,684       5,206.00         478.00            .00  100.0% 
51601057 553400  POSTAGE FEES          400           0         400         162.05          11.00         226.95   43.3% 
51601057 554000  ADVERTISING        1,400           0       1,400         420.84            .00         979.16   30.1% 
51601057 555000  PRINTING AND BI        1,000           0       1,000          54.24          37.50         908.26    9.2% 
51601057 556000  TUITION        3,150           0       3,150       1,005.00            .00       2,145.00   31.9% 
51601057 558000  TRAVEL          375           0         375         162.19          23.33         189.48   49.5% 
51601057 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,050           0       3,050       1,817.14         183.77       1,049.09   65.6% 
51601057 561005  PUBLICATIONS           60           0          60            .00            .00          60.00     .0% 
51601057 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE       10,000           0      10,000       7,091.12         598.90       2,309.98   76.9% 
51601057 561010  CLOTHING        6,100           0       6,100       2,380.65        -223.48       3,942.83   35.4% 
51601057 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN        5,000           0       5,000       4,706.33         155.46         138.21   97.2% 
51601057 561022  HOT TOP COLD PA        5,500           0       5,500       5,500.00      -5,500.00       5,500.00     .0% 
51601057 561023  SAND AND GRAVEL        1,800           0       1,800       1,800.00      -1,800.00       1,800.00     .0% 
51601057 561032  OTHER OPERATION        3,625           0       3,625       1,063.28         462.83       2,098.89   42.1% 
51601057 562600  VEHICLE FUEL       21,420           0      21,420       5,266.67            .00      16,153.33   24.6% 
51601057 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT        2,435           0       2,435         597.25         147.99       1,689.76   30.6% 
51601057 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT        7,000           0       7,000       1,651.50         213.48       5,135.02   26.6% 
51601057 575100  INVENTORY PURCH      124,000           0     124,000      47,574.03      18,428.19      57,997.78   53.2% 
51601057 581000  DUES AND FEES        3,010           0       3,010            .00       1,355.00       1,655.00   45.0% 
51601057 583000  INTEREST EXPENS      561,008           0     561,008     321,618.03            .00     239,389.97   57.3% 
51601057 584000  CONTINGENCY       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 
51601057 589001  STATE PERMITS &        2,750           0       2,750       2,060.00         140.00         550.00   80.0% 
51601057 589031  LIEN DISCHARGE          600           0         600          26.33         138.57         435.10   27.5% 
51601057 591000  REDEMPTION OF P    1,676,011           0   1,676,011     419,750.53            .00   1,256,260.47   25.0% 
51601057 592001  DEPRECIATION    1,414,313           0   1,414,313            .00            .00   1,414,313.00     .0% 
51601057 593002  TRANS TO CAPITA      230,000           0     230,000            .00            .00     230,000.00     .0% 
51601057 593008  TRANSFER TO GEN       25,000           0      25,000      10,416.66            .00      14,583.34   41.7% 

 
TOTAL WATER WORKS EXPENSE              5,294,828           0   5,294,828   1,329,605.90      43,460.23   3,921,761.87   25.9%

 
 

51601073 WATER TREATMENT PLANT              
_________________________________________

 
51601073 511001  SALARIES - FULL      299,625           0     299,625     118,291.80            .00     181,333.20   39.5% 
51601073 513001  OVERTIME - REGU       18,000           0      18,000      18,675.34            .00        -675.34  103.8%*
51601073 515001  ON CALL       16,285           0      16,285       7,568.00            .00       8,717.00   46.5% 
51601073 516000  LONGEVITY          925           0         925         661.54            .00         263.46   71.5% 
51601073 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       85,273           0      85,273      35,037.90            .00      50,235.10   41.1% 
51601073 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        1,800           0       1,800         737.50            .00       1,062.50   41.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

32

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2qFUdepik75ukGqkEW7lBvLhXJyRh4R%2FcXvW0Z5eyZFtTpgDY9yU2O3HvUVeLyW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXwyu0feOTk%2FHH392uKGcX%2FONUidIA5rlUluvCHsM%2FkRHMKoLAqlt%2Bm3vCOmlOYx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41YqJzvOYsND3wRLYHzKmOVYZ88CAUkaaE8DV1CnNeAcCFTq6t5ielEHoUfw046O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=saz96Hxc%2B1yO5DxjPsPbnL5ud1VwNKurPZTOfXytBXvO4BVtxEJgDWQ7dxEdPziq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=buE2Ffds2a1UE24LWcgZMkyaqrrrQgDC8%2F2onw7qeczBFoxvMFeXRioAvglvarPU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2B3ihzByaxj7mySab5z7Pz62bDS3g3jrzcpTNrc9wuAhgjwD84NI%2FNLoJw%2FcZ74K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7QQjh5IFgXJBnqWq7avlqRqRRmdIrpTEf0FRKPQGGaneMVP7RPw%2F8I2MLxJKKTKE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SHdaCd9p2UTvpIB8jZcagIYVOduWro1s2umg0FGes2SCCzY65NxT%2BJwLiEndh59F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJnDTdRofJadjZxPTmn9FfSYBTwaAfCsO%2FSnvU4zMFNdPmSF%2B%2BAahWY4iSx98Coh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TbRconSPBCfb2vq0yDqmpivSmDEQZxt1QUFSbWW054ChgTbuEWHlRHldxasTgzz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a03tLjgca6ujZmkaPHKTUMTfwby9Vj%2FRTjMVEUT3XRx%2BqXj1sJnJ1i9iXsC%2Frs7y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LD5SBylE4bV6AIabw05hTaoQGSKBgUalDdkFSisDFpHp3MeidRgi7MkozP8wFRKM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b3%2FI%2FKO2yiRbof4s4Nz22%2FUhdp8A7Ln2333xJJo7JowFQJ5%2B9lmkK7puWpg0%2BqX4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BU1et69whd2vfy0rEBNZb%2FuuM5tVyjlH%2BDK%2FcR9aaoyqXDj6R6uiL0ViILwPhHbc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2FQmvhYXJaz33QQFKW20WCd3I7MWQ80DnHwoSrF43f9q%2BMWFvKGR8BLeYl9oPgvJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5DFfHePXm6Tgfs%2FMcBlS2mW3uOJxirBvEHWBIhhA9bLjnO9DbqP0D%2FBHIg6WZW4w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hA2isS%2BqwjHFiUPAr3W5lp4HmIwCYHcYLLtVlp%2Fw5CnOp4lwENppe74hwyQkNEwT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2FFe9rtRe74mA4kOJ1c%2F7L28iPA8sZUWwXVeC4YA6jEZrjxavy9sGKt4AoY%2F1quM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5buPGkUsEtcRYc4Vi5XdCSqHeXijmFQqqex%2FNpfK6EYScZD5MmbkBmnQrkYCMTMe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UIOylXVkCdmS8qJZVAJTSjWt5gutIZfRC4lXE4DE%2F80NixX5j4J5So82Fq%2FpGrJJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69%2FgG%2F6bo53klapIB9gYBfGdLFW83Dlv48tqS2QW%2BRZRPBCpnqFsNjQcs9lGEeyK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjHbzgQ5CHPMhD0BD6FYJ25LoJExeulnFFyRt%2BbMn46U%2BNwPNdz0M8mH5WIp%2FZRe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G26r97vB6EteDmyfx5%2BBahgymPesZvLl5lCW2fft5h%2BzN94pnII8xtvlOO5GpT4P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5g3q1A24sTQ4Svs38rw621WKolayPV41KltP3svHz4SMfsKJT0gt3tEfXLHZwlr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Knvzwh0lRWugcyb6XRdhRjsvm0At11HPQGb1ICHeWZUccJhB4PrLkQxe5No8RCRc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9YUsG8fpA1HeOsM8zvsmrtR8dcw0sRfz%2FPYyjsgCzSyM4s2gruHQFLdoS4PCOq%2BI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGympaKB1BCDIepaPvV%2B804GIwpzxdy5MBy%2B2biB1INP8G41DbsVcq6XnBo3Ox9I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11kaawwz8uvKHvacHyYci%2FXNyiRkfzE4IIp0qTqjZBBwDmwoe3lFOnUQYrUvob4T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNWoBMhKg2g7eUcAsRaou3VR7naE6TNINh1fod5SwCJmBcGkRiAxqJCcYqAUZWv%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0k0TCochRQCCIToKHGLS4Xqz2A2LBXk%2B%2B9NFvvkJNHQcgA0v7NFppZG6r8dDoVl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=akedOSTWv%2FETjU4hgHsF8GR%2BjlRo2Hv2gifRaE7mRPKICNDvGUQ0VHkno%2B6zgpji
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PEXIsnXDb8a%2BPaXCBDYXH4qnb9q2iIn%2BNl0K8zVDGvlSCiqcYlt8VutF7Pz6I6k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6eROQYPT%2BOWoTz6ZP%2Bv%2FQC5M3gxkiMVzDU7bVENC7Lr9iRvEfGnqg0KcfE4kTAM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMZc1WCT%2BuX7JH3CLE2gToDG7NiuhB7q6CC2vJ%2F1HVLCjw6SITabE2P8oVpH2buO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKrEQ6oDA97MV9Xa3Q%2B5w8fj64j%2F%2FnpLp1jsXrxhY8m3vGeW%2FBNRIl85F4dLWiiE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jwAw8D0l55Y0rlWd6%2BS7oYf0vCuHCRyXsrVTg8SLwUaZAHf73eTOqoMizGEycDDW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ue3MbCOO09IZn88U9cp5aJAE%2BkyYZ6%2BfRO6EPi%2B%2Be34NW3RrRjWDo%2BMOykSjakZE


 
 
 

12/03/2019 11:30    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      3
Lisa.Clark          |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND              APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
51601073 521300  LIFE INSURANCE          570           0         570         200.12            .00         369.88   35.1% 
51601073 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       23,787           0      23,787      10,158.95            .00      13,628.05   42.7% 
51601073 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       36,143           0      36,143      16,860.30            .00      19,282.70   46.6% 
51601073 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN        6,521           0       6,521       4,889.43            .00       1,631.57   75.0% 
51601073 528001  DISABILITY INSU        3,072           0       3,072       1,315.92            .00       1,756.08   42.8% 
51601073 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME        1,750           0       1,750       1,090.09            .00         659.91   62.3% 
51601073 533000  OTHER PROF SERV       11,500           0      11,500            .00       7,575.00       3,925.00   65.9% 
51601073 533002  ENGINEERING SER       10,000           0      10,000         242.78       9,757.22            .00  100.0% 
51601073 533006  LABORATORY SERV       26,732           0      26,732       6,184.52      -4,899.52      25,447.00    4.8% 
51601073 541901  HVAC SERVICE CO        6,061           0       6,061       3,030.50       3,030.50            .00  100.0% 
51601073 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN       77,210           0      77,210       7,948.18       6,802.50      62,459.32   19.1% 
51601073 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       84,576           0      84,576      13,945.00      24,913.00      45,718.00   45.9% 
51601073 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR          491           0         491       1,159.66            .00        -668.66  236.2%*
51601073 552002  PROPERTY INSURA        7,544           0       7,544       6,910.00         634.00            .00  100.0% 
51601073 553000  COMMUNICATIONS       14,821           0      14,821       4,515.08       4,189.34       6,116.58   58.7% 
51601073 561001  JANITORIAL SUPP        1,000           0       1,000         440.84            .00         559.16   44.1% 
51601073 561002  BLDG MAINT SUPP        1,600           0       1,600       1,168.83          36.00         395.17   75.3% 
51601073 561009  TRAINING MATERI        1,000           0       1,000         216.57        -216.57       1,000.00     .0% 
51601073 561010  CLOTHING        5,850           0       5,850       2,039.27         600.21       3,210.52   45.1% 
51601073 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN        5,000           0       5,000       2,155.20         627.54       2,217.26   55.7% 
51601073 561031  CHEMICALS      192,704           0     192,704      66,738.36      19,132.84     106,832.80   44.6% 
51601073 561037  LABORATORY SUPP        9,193           0       9,193            .00       2,007.43       7,185.57   21.8% 
51601073 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI       33,000           0      33,000       3,778.07       4,014.70      25,207.23   23.6% 
51601073 562200  ELECTRICITY      175,000           0     175,000      43,440.38      44,042.70      87,516.92   50.0% 
51601073 562400  HEATING FUEL       28,000           0      28,000       4,486.17       7,513.83      16,000.00   42.9% 
51601073 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT       31,624           0      31,624            .00         605.00      31,019.00    1.9% 
51601073 589030  PROP TAX TO OTH       33,739           0      33,739         191.00      40,678.00      -7,130.00  121.1%*

 
TOTAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT            1,250,396           0   1,250,396     384,077.30     171,043.72     695,274.98   44.4%

 
 

51601570 WATER REVENUE OFFICE               
_________________________________________

 
51601570 511001  SALARIES - FULL       34,581           0      34,581      14,857.43            .00      19,723.57   43.0% 
51601570 513001  OVERTIME - REGU            0           0           0         157.87            .00        -157.87  100.0%*
51601570 516000  LONGEVITY          163           0         163          74.97            .00          88.03   46.0% 
51601570 521100  HEALTH INSURANC        7,563           0       7,563       4,648.69            .00       2,914.31   61.5% 
51601570 521200  DENTAL INSURANC          161           0         161          87.79            .00          73.21   54.5% 
51601570 521300  LIFE INSURANCE           54           0          54          25.24            .00          28.76   46.7% 
51601570 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY        2,453           0       2,453       1,030.10            .00       1,422.90   42.0% 
51601570 523000  RETIREMENT CONT        3,881           0       3,881       1,574.99            .00       2,306.01   40.6% 
51601570 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN           81           0          81          50.42            .00          30.58   62.2% 
51601570 528001  DISABILITY INSU          393           0         393         133.84            .00         259.16   34.1% 

 
 
 
 
 

33

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SMTfdvHx2AMICM7z4P4ityWalEb7ZjZ42U1MCEKfab3Px5cfN2tNhhIEwYvj38ge
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2FP2l59NGT9yr28oUQGH7bmWcfLYfgWi4cQHU2S2E0yKj5IKWnzNA1UWuUgRS%2FQr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfSrcM%2F9SVMCKHDYhW4CnzSr3LlXMZ3QIxYtwKgrTz09tckYoxJdOBoUSDW9aSaY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l7kO1S5FQu1ye5yQ%2BJ%2BYF1SULqtuEz68ufVoCQ2F%2FUrL680AXNlxEQeuoJHZU7pS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cb7XsClV8sZaGguMlgS8CkhAzFD5pqtUy33QfBmb%2BkVrHptwI4QzLj3a%2FjnrFJH%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8sNeNRLyfHlH3N5vVkIqOTFZjraiPmfmczeQHJIWramw2jPaSuqbsgKVtK8LLJS%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFmQCTAkgQd7KdbFQQU0iwaZ7ykmY7vsT%2FbLFV5O4tBcDaeec%2BikFWOyvIMEx%2Fwh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7CIQ28bv4kEFwUvADJpAnHPixX7rH9zfllnQLBcFUrpPPPQah4b3kZrdk3DX%2FaUp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fTCO49aVJSJL1bwvvg6a8Nc61svEKpzCHY5jOzRBUWPSZSzhWm7HiFL1thJMAnx3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TqYdGb6XWUzWhydLRX0jJHi0My5PDJFUAfbLn3Q8T19npVIxsdVi3GcW2vp4JULR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwoYE8Nj8o2WjCzoBCBe8SvEs9f%2BpNtOOuzhtVIamLbeihMlsEj6fkseGLTF5e5G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SoOMKOHkJVetUJQcOiNREVxMpyIOPg%2BoVh2Nk0GCKkYLUiPynYsuLBimHGmo1XI7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnMqiL7qwo73KpYrdbCEgxk%2BMNPydBsK1A02yRdwTYGE1IoVyCIwemsmTzrjzE0k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kUiq%2Fn6VS4GoDBDkrVVF1rj8rr%2Fqy5jaeGcBoaS7bdfXoZ%2BRnaK3BBVSE2iHYSM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2FtUfdl5epRHZTIi9M0Ti0vD2YbAeuiCw4LJOukhQQnu7tzuJi7zCDKAIAEsvnOX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rhhD0ILvUsRg1JJjrym17L7zmo84KMpHv3Q1HVQ47kJMl80jByMJ%2Bgi%2F%2Biv2rpmI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5r5fY3anfztVqBzV29tyJWRZiUcUEUdkfqP076uh3KC1CWlKMw5I76mOx8Okk5gE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PeMr%2BUpv1H1ddbczd4IyQn7sMHZ2RwXtAn%2FdjNMMQ0r%2BNXSqg%2FpYB69pIggO6n0d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kiBgKtbpDWdxQIXXFeavPFR8qfJfgi4Wl5r2XWs%2FvM%2BjD831OtxqPdimJv3hTkc2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEETW26D%2FS5bNEtkxidDQyDEWXeTAGmFD%2BhUfmaCGUpOhUShyhpJUd049o8L4eZP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bF7MFcF5GrIoSBWuNh7F3cNu5lr5PD17xZUXZO0QN8dWfXttiYKza49%2FdDNSuAQg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMNuBuIYBBFOLnkFNPn%2BNmzdCc%2BZrEY0tJjkk6AYUrAB%2BxWWKfZIgT0fkkm7RC4x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xLNWw3OZEhhAIGR0xj8iU8%2BspugsQLSTdBqqLr0qFjptDnyb%2BKPTfOnKz8%2F4wQo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfOlbVZBy5IT9GgsngalV29sNHdopwM8HPd4cEjEhP38HW%2FrGBDaXAdZ5wvX0yyu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvCrByXbYbduRy9nHPcjnzofm3jEytSODoGWe%2FgHKdm5HMSf0RLj6Ldb70Oo6I8u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FV2n3ArskHwGEVwt6JbvmZ%2FV65dvbSv2x0BH4A9AQ0aV1M6HgNOltE5hfk1%2BJ85Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ik%2B7kxjkkGKWlPhiy%2Fg%2BPYC%2FqLrF1LI0WbSLNeBsKIqx8RUiUGXPM591DTTMWKx4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R%2Fg4uK7GK%2BFluSIqKvIr7cL1J5pp1Cd%2F1WXc%2Fq0DeVw694xk2JohFqBs4HxrhYi9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1zM0RcJSCT7sQyLXpm2sSP%2Bv31xKvIBxvdaGOqT6uHEi5swuP%2FbhVCCRvha4kTji
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DzTZYCmn4unwUJNP%2Fh212GukZFuzOU2fgNOO9nHIMEbQ5OVrpO10WvF6pH69vwzy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=95nHHmBQ0gPtMG1iawyptxMKoEosd5OHIgzDlLOrPkChxFceZRKbEotRDcxcgcnB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7a8ZHN0xeqzZXT0Z7t2wII1WfyCIrQh0VVaXPAK5JJI6gfuwJ6RZ8lGboF1seDO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbQMi6CrR7KjcvBEpPMxZ5uHvvI3Rdc5CYZZtto6%2F9UE9agmjHYt0rMDqtvgTKKw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mj7tec0N0CRroWFEbPLw%2BsT8mxwPrAifFgHIk4oMQ3Zr8W%2B%2BZjDrua8uPPBEILKR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zdf6NzxaO7AuZS5cLupjjz0HZTaM%2BQTEB%2BtMkC4c54EANdAvGHXhciCJvolzqlgT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vfJKAanDVSxyR6xu0SnmFCZZx%2Fm6R2huYlamQbDaPCPMJMI7pY%2Bf1JmCp2QT43f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Eom7eoEQnDjPJWriEoNUZBiHdhYTAcl5VyG3RHMQwu92WG82uI1QKL03YN5cNS31


 
 
 

12/03/2019 11:30    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      4
Lisa.Clark          |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND              APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
51601570 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN        1,250           0       1,250       1,243.08      -1,243.00       1,249.92     .0% 
51601570 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR          608           0         608         591.33            .00          16.67   97.3% 
51601570 553400  POSTAGE FEES       10,188           0      10,188       3,447.09          55.00       6,685.91   34.4% 
51601570 555000  PRINTING AND BI          410           0         410          42.50            .00         367.50   10.4% 
51601570 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES          300           0         300         180.29          28.74          90.97   69.7% 

 
TOTAL WATER REVENUE OFFICE                62,086           0      62,086      28,145.63      -1,159.26      35,099.63   43.5%

 
TOTAL WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                    0           0           0     525,556.72     213,344.69    -738,901.41  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -6,607,310           0  -6,607,310  -1,216,272.11            .00  -5,391,037.89
TOTAL EXPENSES    6,607,310           0   6,607,310   1,741,828.83     213,344.69   4,652,136.48

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

34

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ZQacBrlQrp8DMwG5tYfakawBoPN%2FcYvKedjZF60G8Wt8h2zM6g67nPN5%2BI6qgTv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfY%2BoVkBjhkLTgRqp7JSgeIGnsNloYiaKvRlgFlTZkbhIN%2BaOXQjNL0TZsMO8kJL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0wTSfDHSkTes6ZrH4k1D18GfWNtT8Ax6jjJSrHNeRjbBUWo7ZEGh16eCExvykHgN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mxXvHpyCpqQ6OnqGMQYpvteRxae%2B0uueHuTEms174pvYvN%2FB0WkEpChjQsmDbIF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=545n6X7RTix0Ep%2FVy3G2MAZPljTvKFmTNeoeJn%2BUvMi7Tp7egsUGOIazWsOTaglB


 
 
 

12/03/2019 11:30    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      5
Lisa.Clark          |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0     525,556.72     213,344.69    -738,901.41  100.0%

 
                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Lisa Clark **                                            

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35



 
 
 

12/03/2019 11:32    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
Lisa.Clark          |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND              APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

520001 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                
_________________________________________

 
520001 400302  INTEREST INCOME       -5,000           0      -5,000            .00            .00      -5,000.00     .0%*
520001 406105  XFER FROM RET EAR   -3,098,591           0  -3,098,591            .00            .00  -3,098,591.00     .0%*
520001 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REV       -4,000           0      -4,000      -6,538.87            .00       2,538.87  163.5% 
520001 406211  HOMEMAKERS SRF LO      -16,049           0     -16,049      -4,101.96            .00     -11,947.04   25.6%*
520001 406600  CONSTRUCTION REVE      -10,000           0     -10,000            .00            .00     -10,000.00     .0%*
520001 406601  USER FEES   -4,700,000           0  -4,700,000  -2,048,887.75            .00  -2,651,112.25   43.6%*
520001 406602  INTEREST ON DEL A      -12,000           0     -12,000      -2,385.73            .00      -9,614.27   19.9%*
520001 406607  IMPACT FEES      -14,000           0     -14,000      -3,850.00            .00     -10,150.00   27.5%*
520001 406701  SEPTIC DISPOSAL P     -125,000           0    -125,000     -51,684.00            .00     -73,316.00   41.3%*
520001 406703  INDUSTRIAL PRE-TR      -10,000           0     -10,000      -1,736.08            .00      -8,263.92   17.4%*
520001 406826  HOMEOWNER FINANCE      -23,000           0     -23,000     -28,944.22            .00       5,944.22  125.8% 

 
TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE             -8,017,640           0  -8,017,640  -2,148,128.61            .00  -5,869,511.39   26.8%

 
 

520002 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                
_________________________________________

 
520002 406306  STATE AID GRANT C     -277,174           0    -277,174      -9,837.00            .00    -267,337.00    3.5%*
520002 406307  STATE AID GRANT C       -7,290           0      -7,290      -7,291.00            .00           1.00  100.0% 
520002 406308  STATE AID GRANT C      -10,774           0     -10,774      -2,114.00            .00      -8,660.00   19.6%*
520002 406309  STATE AID GRANT C      -42,132           0     -42,132     -14,346.00            .00     -27,786.00   34.1%*
520002 406310  STATE AID GRANT C      -13,908           0     -13,908      -4,213.00            .00      -9,695.00   30.3%*
520002 406311  STATE AID GRANT C      -29,806           0     -29,806      -9,779.00            .00     -20,027.00   32.8%*
520002 406312  STATE AID GRANT C      -30,905           0     -30,905            .00            .00     -30,905.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE               -411,989           0    -411,989     -47,580.00            .00    -364,409.00   11.5%

 
 

52602057 SEWER WORKS EXPENSE                
_________________________________________

 
52602057 511001  SALARIES - FULL      453,181     -16,666     436,515     181,115.05            .00     255,399.95   41.5% 
52602057 511002  SALARIES - PART        3,148           0       3,148       1,067.73            .00       2,080.27   33.9% 
52602057 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        2,912           0       2,912            .00            .00       2,912.00     .0% 
52602057 513001  OVERTIME - REGU        8,100           0       8,100       1,708.16            .00       6,391.84   21.1% 
52602057 515001  ON CALL        4,497           0       4,497       1,536.75            .00       2,960.25   34.2% 
52602057 516000  LONGEVITY        2,768           0       2,768       1,702.51            .00       1,065.49   61.5% 
52602057 519000  TRAVEL ALLOWANC          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
52602057 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       91,648           0      91,648      36,226.33            .00      55,421.67   39.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

36

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFpBmN3dBetQlqZPWSGfr9XLD4Ja5Sh3pF6AkMcWmER7D9iWfcImmFIGdx7eOm1P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BedMkEKKw8glJGIyGk8gx2xsLvGUAWyNRuvIFZfX3Gkib9bJHfBODxsSqX1req6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gBcweT8dqc6V0xmaba5qlqAReEPYeTxvIK1ebAGzm%2F6MtbtRQtDFtzkMoFvHD1ri
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zamUsgC71%2Bo4BhVtCf4u9mUc0j5XV124%2FCYfLFXCESbNdRqUg6MhOF2opCIx0v8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0U8jLMi5OMYGsgmRv5cKeK3QB9M%2BXZUVABzHKjUS46j5MfCOScPobX1IB8Ps236
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F047IuBBPfXGBv7fppUCvsGZI8JBUrnNt8S8yVCCMA4UkNDFxO9S5YAUkzq2gL%2BI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pVY%2FUtnQKUUfUGXjLWxDlUiEXTimUWKqistUXXtC3dWGW3ZEqxgFTJhmBqXPajhd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IXlIDW8JLpg1G4PHInWJMcdZxw6Bhak5hR3DJy5yKFyxpY8fPc09YFjrWCC00sVJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKrHw5y0FAmlM49Y2AS%2FHHBj8HEBPYz%2FsvYNFoKf4F9c0seZlrdj%2FOICPSDKoPsY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bvpxNl7sSubwrzfdEN0vthK35nt7oATIh3deSMF6CWORoZix%2B9K2z3i9%2BCFVhUDR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DIuNQqds6KVq4ch9eXNMKxRtLZjZ0ePztiPemMNenl2vQ7yZ8ux3Bs8sBxrlhZAq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CJdSAMuVWVd6zZxC30rPqcGFiE6ep3bC4PkyjDwjK2ezdDK7QNytigKXgXCs8HlL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ym7c05%2BSMkg2rZ%2Fm2mGSy9vFP5C4t3MVg6vW9t5LqEBJQGCxLT9IPcTKTnFZtGcy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfU85ERfI7qnH%2Fz8cJUg9xKw2fzfvi2GZjiQ78g9deVS3d0GUlsg8sG8GVK%2FRoEC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=us%2FAj%2BaKuUfxlvRCgASNsfQ1EYtI2dtX4yBXfCV10b9GILiZ%2FJv4ci9%2BrTU2vCXj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eSrh81n8QMFV08pkOwqdF4dGUiv2nuCgmjY3Uo8cIf4arRV%2FS6mBohLOevZK0Qqb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbcSNHk4%2BrjbENqbqndJcVw4OmGWuFZQKpWcX%2B72dfYbCivscP1QfafJZG3ekLFY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZkGEVdMsCeIEpANTJHOSQPpEbGi%2Fv2IZ2sjW8uBSvyAzZxbS4qk5%2BGuAuM0%2BDdu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQC5Ltr1owy7Rz46mwdsoUKjHJoIKVJY7ku5jGMKIYbepF7cU1RnKi4zxSq8UjIw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ciELsFfz4szDt8iaf%2FQDdammraOaT8AQpcOqjcewLajOva7yfoogMNgnpRuSyWQf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PwzvxPzCUF%2Fa5Ew%2FThIEA%2Bor9y8y1e0RlBzkQzyeK8%2Bz4M6Yw%2BlUKumkYaQl6XWB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yw7RazLZeBRxdMx%2BNBzIKLO8JjDPuI3GwtsI1vCoL4kMsBO4UFVLa1n%2BFSjzpYz1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UXxe4EZ2bM8ZlPf56AiBvdzXJ48b8%2FgzKXZyqHqC65IW08iHerJdHRnELpTA%2FYGZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xNQprJI%2B42Uhek0xJXq2oUEjeFoeffOSyN3GyBAL4vuQ8M559kZg24WO9LOLLz6c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fvDkEPTDzT4CS7ol0XVpHjN25SOWhJSp0GmjsN9R5R0EHiJqnoP6%2Ftdu3lrnp0hT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Hk5Ct%2Fwmy4u4wc0OS9E2%2BB0rxfYJFpHJqyLbDju26a7iIf%2FStkCs3hg1vF2JaBw


 
 
 

12/03/2019 11:32    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
Lisa.Clark          |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND              APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
52602057 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        1,874           0       1,874         637.08            .00       1,236.92   34.0% 
52602057 521300  LIFE INSURANCE          818           0         818         401.23            .00         416.77   49.1% 
52602057 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       34,582           0      34,582      13,560.30            .00      21,021.70   39.2% 
52602057 523000  RETIRE CONTRIBU       52,274           0      52,274      20,845.79            .00      31,428.21   39.9% 
52602057 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN       18,722           0      18,722       8,984.12            .00       9,737.88   48.0% 
52602057 528001  DISABILITY INSU        4,652           0       4,652       1,765.36            .00       2,886.64   37.9% 
52602057 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME        3,100           0       3,100       1,105.64         478.34       1,516.02   51.1% 
52602057 532200  CONTRACTED SERV            0      16,666      16,666      12,841.11       3,824.89            .00  100.0% 
52602057 533000  OTHER PROF SERV        7,504           0       7,504       1,950.68       5,469.59          83.73   98.9% 
52602057 533001  AUDIT        4,140           0       4,140         517.50       3,737.50        -115.00  102.8%*
52602057 533002  ENGINEERING SER        1,000           0       1,000            .00       1,000.00            .00  100.0% 
52602057 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE          500           0         500          74.66         425.34            .00  100.0% 
52602057 534003  SOFTWARE MAINTE       40,430           0      40,430      39,222.24       1,207.76            .00  100.0% 
52602057 542300  CUSTODIAL SERVI        2,200           0       2,200         816.75            .00       1,383.25   37.1% 
52602057 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN        2,360           0       2,360         250.00            .00       2,110.00   10.6% 
52602057 543001  VEHICLE MAINT &        2,500           0       2,500       1,147.89            .00       1,352.11   45.9% 
52602057 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT        3,660           0       3,660       3,534.48            .00         125.52   96.6% 
52602057 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP        2,900           0       2,900            .00       1,755.00       1,145.00   60.5% 
52602057 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR        1,556           0       1,556       1,854.52            .00        -298.52  119.2%*
52602057 552001  FLEET INSURANCE        9,375           0       9,375       8,587.00         788.00            .00  100.0% 
52602057 552002  PROPERTY INSURA        5,897           0       5,897       5,401.00         496.00            .00  100.0% 
52602057 552003  GENERAL LIABILI        5,404           0       5,404       4,950.00         454.00            .00  100.0% 
52602057 553400  POSTAGE FEES          500           0         500          13.65            .00         486.35    2.7% 
52602057 554000  ADVERTISING          800           0         800         480.82            .00         319.18   60.1% 
52602057 555000  PRINTING AND BI        1,639           0       1,639          54.22          37.50       1,547.28    5.6% 
52602057 556000  TUITION        3,150           0       3,150       1,005.00            .00       2,145.00   31.9% 
52602057 558000  TRAVEL          875           0         875         165.18          20.35         689.47   21.2% 
52602057 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,348           0       3,348       1,817.14         292.89       1,237.97   63.0% 
52602057 561005  PUBLICATIONS           60           0          60            .00            .00          60.00     .0% 
52602057 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE       15,000           0      15,000       8,637.37         930.35       5,432.28   63.8% 
52602057 561009  TRAINING MATERI          250           0         250         250.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
52602057 561010  CLOTHING        5,650           0       5,650       1,146.03         238.78       4,265.19   24.5% 
52602057 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN        5,900           0       5,900       2,631.23         155.46       3,113.31   47.2% 
52602057 561022  HOT TOP COLD PA        5,500           0       5,500       5,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
52602057 561023  SAND AND GRAVEL        1,650           0       1,650       1,650.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
52602057 561032  OTHER OPERATION          750           0         750         580.92         137.84          31.24   95.8% 
52602057 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI        6,000           0       6,000       5,566.25         433.17            .58  100.0% 
52602057 562600  VEHICLE FUEL       41,000           0      41,000      11,405.53            .00      29,594.47   27.8% 
52602057 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT        1,818           0       1,818         597.27         147.96       1,072.77   41.0% 
52602057 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT        8,000           0       8,000         449.50          43.94       7,506.56    6.2% 
52602057 575100  INVENTORY PURCH       12,500           0      12,500         740.00       2,850.00       8,910.00   28.7% 
52602057 581000  DUES AND FEES        1,290           0       1,290            .00            .00       1,290.00     .0% 
52602057 583000  INTEREST EXPENS      644,177           0     644,177     355,298.27            .00     288,878.73   55.2% 
52602057 584000  CONTINGENCY       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

37

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3hKoZb6t7GpG%2FV%2B%2BhinIR%2FsgaAUslhv%2Fat65p1beC%2FXKH4kI8GqvdA2mjsQcSAF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKYJY%2BrdUdqW5LnyuvjK4pCxzBvTWQC3FVy%2FcLZtP7WdaSyv81l0NL1L2M2l5Vjb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NrxEcdQrS38RDVpDiCnhOxpbA12CWjlCMfAsftIXKSKG96W2Jh75BfkwWNYeXmFd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JnsbSgz63Av56B%2BwKSLbANc3iiWm3yBxRR11OYToao28hD1XrJuDNiNGRogi5E1N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TZe9yOS8tUJuAhBYzRCpQUrWTqfXXDjkXmLpWE718335r9wCbioh1cJKLmNHcGqY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hmI2Gs0UP5TXkmiHYdmk1tDfV1x78HEArXloj4IoHEl49tyfJcmRtEWUtddCI0pt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwpjigKIE%2FI5CzFGMfLW7BvKChWXNCWZ3zbV6H9HG%2B8W6EHXuai5tHe3r13uXWGt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfF6TySQu%2BB1pXyOTDSpAxJ3XO6DCMP7xWGNoj5Qemux7khw50EbBxMI7gFydMby
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwS5J6WkADc06nrDtHRO9ME69aip16Xx%2FLYy5VuYK0Nmgxr3gmj9b3XYGT8mukgw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XBAqUQ0V1ygVyLzbdBx2hYUp5ZcTbAD1ZskB6OJA5%2BKex6Z6%2BuPEpttQ2T1oFwy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uBfJrt5pGLaN%2BNQaid%2FF7vIxyBcStCkOs%2FZg6saSYcWjAqVCU%2B6VdjwAumZl3SBQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMGB%2FjEvP6q7r6DWR7R2LjRu31Mcq4CFrdKUA%2BnIGqpqfSqcL%2F5TJaiPBXP3zcqd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfJZJSt%2BIY2pkPxKO7sqjy7uykGMGIGq96J6YiEah2ywmhlBG9QcDbj2c3yvFEGB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8IOp5CZ%2BqsHgNR7%2FJv74oRnvMTD%2Fza6lVg4eufPPBRkX7NQsK38RuVty3eZPMLtU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=llmJ87LdEmQfpxSRiL7bNElUg353Omg%2FCdbjsVvYEI5%2F3PHM7EQcDd8sOojxM0xt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bB0ap2E85cC4a%2FHS5H6ehxLs4CdmzjQXszNNsjxKACRT1z9RLkBI%2B0sGQin00Roy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yX5Gk2B3fADuD6MqU2nGfe9XAr3zxyiNkiXfK6V3%2Fd89mAuo5K81DglelLPYAtwZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlNjToq1VgWsA8o%2FsnNUoOGpsfEwYNR%2BPNAVclIDYKasd%2FEaoNuYN3swkM5lS7zT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7iONaXpN1StXzssFkBo%2FQ3bN4b50lTYF9X5rhVRwTxyuZu19ULpGTiJ5NvjpirF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0wmAoPJ5JhfcZ77JXU2tYStsDzvjwrOUs1LUOCghcSLQUSJP45NMpDKmgsT2EfJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tTDA1Sw5Vy5sKvVcZYByD2ced%2B%2Bd81f6yi3DqEA6nNrS0ARi5flV9n3SokGn8Cn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nP2BTBx9tv%2B0mjUcvYjXXIuoaptKYjPWy%2FKHziDD9uJSOFLK%2FUMfvclVCzIZwXJ8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PLRs9Resg8PfoFRu%2BNx4sms8dcnhpOjTwXQRw3aoOnF%2FyurzSqWVZg%2FeIFQrgwuJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwMEEVMZvRs0y%2FqTCZ7zf6E3GKS7mA0gnNaZLeRMDQ%2BuUuEj6eh%2BzLWCe0U0azQr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blDOplr4%2FkWFAGXDE4ZfrHHkijjjhg%2B64JoSN0ewNzF96qxvAtSBc3luzepE1vRa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=42Hdo3bypAeCs1FbcBIEOWjMvRUGMWaB3l2E7WNtRDfBf3RmI9V6VY%2Fv7B9oswIp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZ1WKmYJCCtFdy8a15fkNVzj0B1TaK%2BcaKwhxYKkZ1sIh4Tc6uPSgLmWddF6gPb0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLHxN%2F7hAu9dOs1KSAGCJ%2FPeVTaeVS1qM3G1N4lpr2czxkifwYzicua6rMl3iDiw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZR%2FS7agh0edSF%2BBeS3Tv9JrlS6Ptms0NPOdSgaE2fBfJVfsFyj2642Vwa7xzLZs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BFj4BDvefWabxotLQwH9ZdLGAMPKshRe5MQlZgkqOoAyiG275IUeZHncbKvwM%2FIP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Pf4oKrcGKe%2BDgFVV%2BxrYc2K6hGN2vSLUQBqLz7C2MrrGJz0nxBmkdgJ2ooyEQHj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6MXqWELFDKslgMS%2F1KdGHsghTgQ9DOfudlaLWzlIErHCJGeLTK%2FcWjU1IYKL3gYE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8aRZQ2rbMGbQwB%2BN41q%2Fq8VcI51GU4o6V6G7LwItisL4kLV89pBimEmseh00p%2B%2FS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9C8wP3Ho3xnlDDbfC871%2FSQ8QxBeQvqMJgK1mj1ZOZt019xmaoGpk7EJTvPOvqf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCUyBWpI8YMTcpnvjgaZYO0EH%2FzqN5%2Bgmgvs%2Bb6aYiRX6ZZ84JJBTfdR38tLxizU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UWuBSN%2Besty8xsYvHdSqwii2mrdVmrss2W53Cne39fj44U0pMWwQ%2Ftb5jSodVRa1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=74Ofcy9fWSfsdcwuBzzeplz9CoEMMwWfHYEBba%2Fi%2BJJwtuJNLhPJi%2Bh%2FAmkEg2g%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPD9jJnukhXNdmukHgdtu0pffeYckhn2JgXBtRN9PwobB%2FcuUQYVJbDxDtaplPnO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HlDLHHi%2FpRXQJNnsixeRh1YunrEaDWO5EtWXmDSN%2FbkkIsZTwJtu8TyFMovgysAr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zjdw0B5gDcTNDI3r1x3JwyW3d6MS6xyD1NeGxLqKiBd2fVLRVsE4e7MV1uukAkFX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VF2CDBrAc7RlK%2B3tcsS%2FLFrtYU8AUdAar7ZXwF2E6bCMiz2Y0yWLwg6uDBzUvg9M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=euuZkzMpF8Qa524zGkG3VLdYzs8N77D12YDt8pGXlJ29p%2BekBbQgYjlyM5VxP%2BPk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2Fzl5bjKG5Fy4i4hm9gP1IEl6t4%2FOCHBBWeDb7%2BjHIhZT2A9VyCuQYesPTzReDev
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gueveFiBNfHygFm%2B53ohdXaAgtbUBtNwPLtJ5tiredho4Z20PLL5UIY5KFXRy1Sn


 
 
 

12/03/2019 11:32    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      3
Lisa.Clark          |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND              APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
52602057 589001  STATE PERMITS &        2,150           0       2,150       1,408.00         291.99         450.01   79.1% 
52602057 591000  REDEMPTION OF P    2,642,362           0   2,642,362   1,493,032.13            .00   1,149,329.87   56.5% 
52602057 593002  TRANS TO CAPITA      296,500           0     296,500            .00            .00     296,500.00     .0% 
52602057 593008  TRANSFER TO GEN       25,000           0      25,000      10,416.66            .00      14,583.34   41.7% 

 
TOTAL SEWER WORKS EXPENSE              4,513,071           0   4,513,071   2,254,649.05      25,216.65   2,233,205.30   50.5%

 
 

52602074 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT              
_________________________________________

 
52602074 511001  SALARIES - FULL      455,505           0     455,505     199,833.28            .00     255,671.72   43.9% 
52602074 513001  OVERTIME - REGU       32,500           0      32,500      10,242.81            .00      22,257.19   31.5% 
52602074 515001  ON CALL       29,438           0      29,438      13,800.01            .00      15,637.99   46.9% 
52602074 516000  LONGEVITY        1,600           0       1,600         400.00            .00       1,200.00   25.0% 
52602074 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       91,129           0      91,129      40,313.86            .00      50,815.14   44.2% 
52602074 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        2,700           0       2,700       1,084.20            .00       1,615.80   40.2% 
52602074 521300  LIFE INSURANCE          715           0         715         381.06            .00         333.94   53.3% 
52602074 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       37,666           0      37,666      16,273.46            .00      21,392.54   43.2% 
52602074 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       54,762           0      54,762      23,510.26            .00      31,251.74   42.9% 
52602074 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN        5,587           0       5,587       7,264.55            .00      -1,677.55  130.0%*
52602074 528001  DISABILITY INSU        4,032           0       4,032       1,675.54            .00       2,356.46   41.6% 
52602074 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME        3,150           0       3,150         683.06         405.00       2,061.94   34.5% 
52602074 533000  OTHER PROF SERV      131,650           0     131,650       8,348.44     123,301.56            .00  100.0% 
52602074 533006  LABORATORY SERV      109,258           0     109,258      10,207.50      39,099.37      59,951.13   45.1% 
52602074 534009  INDUSTRIAL PRET       40,239           0      40,239       5,267.40       5,112.60      29,859.00   25.8% 
52602074 541901  HVAC SERVICE CO       18,824           0      18,824       9,412.00       9,412.00            .00  100.0% 
52602074 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN       96,370           0      96,370       4,641.12       2,380.40      89,348.48    7.3% 
52602074 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT      189,962           0     189,962      41,723.42      35,171.51     113,067.07   40.5% 
52602074 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR          741           0         741         769.64            .00         -28.64  103.9%*
52602074 552002  PROPERTY INSURA        5,516           0       5,516       5,053.00         463.00            .00  100.0% 
52602074 553000  COMMUNICATION       12,945           0      12,945       4,682.12       2,034.21       6,228.67   51.9% 
52602074 559000  MISC PURCHASED        8,000           0       8,000            .00       8,000.00            .00  100.0% 
52602074 561001  JANITORIAL SUPP        1,600           0       1,600         463.86            .00       1,136.14   29.0% 
52602074 561002  BUILDING MAINT        7,750           0       7,750         946.27         350.00       6,453.73   16.7% 
52602074 561010  CLOTHING        8,525           0       8,525       2,962.78         514.54       5,047.68   40.8% 
52602074 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN        6,200           0       6,200         473.15            .00       5,726.85    7.6% 
52602074 561031  CHEMICAL      345,616           0     345,616      26,570.55      41,435.85     277,609.60   19.7% 
52602074 561037  LABORATORY SUPP       30,423           0      30,423       6,476.78       1,203.76      22,742.46   25.2% 
52602074 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI      100,765           0     100,765       6,606.29       7,127.01      87,031.70   13.6% 
52602074 562200  ELECTRICITY      375,000           0     375,000     105,152.80      82,329.28     187,517.92   50.0% 
52602074 562400  HEATING FUEL       43,000           0      43,000       1,752.85      13,497.15      27,750.00   35.5% 
52602074 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT       21,500           0      21,500         236.84            .00      21,263.16    1.1% 
52602074 592001  DEPRECIATION    1,582,660           0   1,582,660            .00            .00   1,582,660.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

38

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LUeAQpXf3HNaksEwQMDLlblO4zEYFLz5VYxqsdysdZGBMjtU9zxuwP%2FlO3ZuF9er
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rkb5VSEcnhgLXH5ceGjUeF0DAE63Va1Lot%2FRWWn9e%2Br%2BihP3cimQkMy%2BO4FZs8w4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ke7iDcE4%2FjxVxH8TtwXYzolCtefv0bCgMtYAI6jG3CHy5zYcwiGX3AbijIBmQZgI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yfR3HCGFdpcnAuiB4ZCJwuS4gy0e2rT6MXn5lknINPKb45lMEinHWZKa5EsadpN7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8CKdh3Ufs8Fu56xzPk3FcNmWmUNLkJ5BXl3dfdu5hVM7tlBmQuRfosFKafkuTU6J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1o%2FbXcGbHjlWFbtpXvpqNHbC83nVfFjC4tf5n5w4pv1dPWadNqk9IOG42TYDguUv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vj4tcnj12l2XkJifoyPxj0CO6Nb%2BzDDlxh3rOp7dFRVPSPwxwZAvUkqRxfNMN%2Bif
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3vPrVr7ykawTHYTR5TTALBsKmpzOIalrVAF6X0Httu0VMnMlTU02Y7%2BuD50SDCZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTBksUrXGNmpAaXSozr0BlihhS2BHVVXe7oDXpus6srBSamB603vtWu3fQDJzpTX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0k%2BH5SkPReBU7it0xxi82hp4W1%2B6K23CXuIVhzecF0QRlUg6s70MoizSm8%2FOvedX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gz5%2FdC36BpNc9WPKDwWl75Oi8%2BuipaXUaMip8lD76PdKyJ9MqDe%2BT7xt27GqoFE8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kBQUg8%2BWyhfu%2FnLqJ5kFBmwC1bLfrJqchvJXcYjn7znSwqjMH63W6%2Fv17nCyNOdV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qeAvQ5I26R%2F%2BpdfYDvuDh05v8Uvq6KWRunjvgPdrNbwWHuuHHv29rh081aPPX51C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IfBi8%2FW88bHerPSUtI4zq3akqlIQQ%2Bpor%2FQDCxgE%2BzKrmdagfPt%2B94evMh7R%2FXYk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5plzy%2BEyf4jBZk7mQxnGzf7JhXy2R2aUFHApfPpf90IBi8uiVki3GInGeuTCDUi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wX7r8lI%2BMA%2BnneSKDv5v4u%2FTFjsBVuUNIVT7biawxEbr7xNq1kZolUec36Rr7zvz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfFwtQanFzsdDZ3pn2qqfAF9lml7CLQ1%2Fr%2FfEbDKxlMmi98Kc1DjtFwzNPFg%2BTqQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQGYGho1giGqv%2F8GnoD0EnJgrYQJsZLZCcp36uJPTQTlcHRr2IPNeBGbaxcm9E08
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJqjpVMKxg2SKbq3HxamNF0lB%2BGkS6PdatFKxrcVsMdzvbUNOHySMaS7%2Bw6KbJ5x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2FPWjnX%2BGl954Un%2BUcxAzBO1NO6jeESa%2Brbhiowqcz8dimlIyL6tW6FtWpJihyCq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KPR9kIkcJSbTJVxAJlO%2FR0pwrUxCZiO13RVZcOeGCR%2BoAwvJqYHLBxwTJz6aB28r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2Faj7CAXKDyPLhLcLIU9PL%2Bp88z5CDPlA3%2BY4kUpkZv37yfkdWH2zD9vKdojPHTO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9AK6s1%2BzPreXrscKanXqykgzz0rF9Z97NsSy%2Bp7ZUsYmOUe%2FRrsVxP0AYinrPOFK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deGPHXUw1Kf%2BB23d7c8anTko8VUM9DyNfBsIUkz8QiXPaedMnvk7HA4Goq5UZngf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVRLqQFyh6RIbyMnbs7d9xVb38PLNZd1q9qMmjgU2l%2F02lZ2ADOBZSZSID7zxD5v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05JKzHA%2BjSHQGgNUxKYxtAjVibPmyHsjd%2F6qTDEA0Km0%2BHGxmb5YsJMOuGPx5SFh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a93tDbuIjh7qS1O%2B0oL1zihuyiFe8EF5y81SOp83Bm4oHH%2B0qCV%2Bs3396Hk%2FmTfV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JggmJEcwOd9wxdU1nApjt0Tg8hC1v%2Bq9zNA9UZITrxtFo6U6JRfgAa2N6dKPHS1c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJhehKsAkx32xIyraOeje0dlMFlJfH9wfQJee7%2Bis1LAsmmoBrQDLz6E8ehIppA7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8CR2Ip%2FwxRICCbNsYguWhLEuXc7Mlb%2F5cYuQF4%2BdB5wlEATxfhYVMjPcL4f79gr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R66OFCl2LYMx9fAtf1o5UbBu4Pya61DcuL%2BezpxxZ6TrETMws93b9%2BoIbybe7nAz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xn5RSYcjh7oX9iRTzxd8B9j8X2hpsda7JeGaMUDBjvIly9qkjtIyBt52X928pJWr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=knNPD%2BsBQ5NOXRK5leVkUL942y6RcY0FJs8W3XlIQp6beCJu5vIBKp48PCYYqbhL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CO%2B6LdV5DgB4P9L%2Bm8lgn8t%2BP5uem9Oyq4Q5JXzKD%2Fjy4T%2BoAsD4HbKBCKZe0JpY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jU%2BNvQsucnoAiHIvb9apv%2BxVrh9zlNpEeWAiNBksxbmP7ozMBF%2F%2BQu8R4vmUsG7F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3RGnB76W8Cv60ARd4Qqo31j%2FuAaMiVjevZJqJdA7vp12dKAvOCRAt78A0Pcd4XcG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztAoXVfOidSyqUUypUiN%2Bi50AtCLpQQ2MkhiWkbjJWS7xkfirgK0RJbgB02PZ8ql


 
 
 

12/03/2019 11:32    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      4
Lisa.Clark          |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND              APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL SEWER TREATMENT PLANT            3,855,328           0   3,855,328     557,208.90     371,837.24   2,926,281.86   24.1%
 
 

52602470 SEWER REVENUE OFFICE               
_________________________________________

 
52602470 511001  SALARIES - FULL       34,581           0      34,581      14,857.82            .00      19,723.18   43.0% 
52602470 513001  OVERTIME - REGU            0           0           0         157.88            .00        -157.88  100.0%*
52602470 516000  LONGEVITY          163           0         163          74.97            .00          88.03   46.0% 
52602470 521100  HEALTH INSURANC        6,919           0       6,919       4,648.96            .00       2,270.04   67.2% 
52602470 521200  DENTAL INSURANC          163           0         163          87.79            .00          75.21   53.9% 
52602470 521300  LIFE INSURANCE           55           0          55          25.28            .00          29.72   46.0% 
52602470 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY        2,458           0       2,458       1,030.20            .00       1,427.80   41.9% 
52602470 523000  RETIREMENT CONT        3,882           0       3,882       1,575.07            .00       2,306.93   40.6% 
52602470 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN           81           0          81          50.42            .00          30.58   62.2% 
52602470 528001  DISABILITY INSU          397           0         397         133.99            .00         263.01   33.8% 
52602470 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN        1,250           0       1,250       1,243.08            .00           6.92   99.4% 
52602470 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR          443           0         443         487.54            .00         -44.54  110.1%*
52602470 553400  POSTAGE FEES       10,188           0      10,188       3,447.08          55.00       6,685.92   34.4% 
52602470 555000  PRINTING AND BI          350           0         350          42.50            .00         307.50   12.1% 
52602470 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES          300           0         300         180.98          32.39          86.63   71.1% 

 
TOTAL SEWER REVENUE OFFICE                61,230           0      61,230      28,043.56          87.39      33,099.05   45.9%

 
TOTAL SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                    0           0           0     644,192.90     397,141.28  -1,041,334.18  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -8,429,629           0  -8,429,629  -2,195,708.61            .00  -6,233,920.39
TOTAL EXPENSES    8,429,629           0   8,429,629   2,839,901.51     397,141.28   5,192,586.21

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

39

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8J%2F%2Fm6Pz1ihTdssNEl7v7PLank9Idiy8vnWor%2BGh94dIQo9iEZiw4xEB3dhQvrI%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvIjk9zNIxfobHVsTCNzPmDQCP%2BlPClrU1NQmIwdkGtdN6cq5it%2FIJXgQF8tFbMF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WNMPLQ92GOj8j1voPdbLI2U0eiCP%2BhaEM3qaWU%2Bax%2FE0TypGdDviIGAEswjEZx%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eSbOnoelXAVvD4Lv%2BgXa0wrONR3JHzdvQaQ4qrKyWr%2FzL5%2BZarm%2FyTfTknNWl%2Bke
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YliHqR0kIGaE92SDSUR8UgpVbpieHEpa5A9OAQEtKzTvL89jy7IhELoJzwpENjsu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1a3i2ZLGXeHPzfnQieAAgKI0IjpATf29WOgy6nza25mXX7jk8Dy8CbhZZxBzLwB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EzCV2Z5IuIS9tZkEnzdPMWr%2Fh73AahhmYBmtQrGeu31sbMOWC%2FOkBpqO7RXizBum
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ApY93UmrBgCaoyllQXucONufOxSDFQSj6xrcjQW3QckSdNWIFjExA83ad9owKmA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=getrT%2Fj3mDivYZRLZoC6oXDntdA44iqtA0Zn4CpIg4ZehGqqyfxd99dF5IPGVonH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LuD92wpcpMZrWhBWdCoax3xR3gE8jqXj4cURQcigcYJtl7d%2B52T%2BSWU3IegA74BJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0GVum8%2BkEoJiVTb%2FQ0A0MbovqnQAo8Xmmakc2OrMN8ph4b9eSZ%2FyVvBrevgFhP8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8fDfLcjMZIHOwD7EqzCFl3UMr6ZwqhnQWGZvTGvDM5PLZR5MZ9FDqwnHX6bC6D%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9yt7iCAKOmzAz5unCBXMfiJ7yx9mZqw3fec2aBtrN6%2BwSHaScrAGNw4zKl3070gm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ip6JxyoNflTDjynIsHcoPILKugtVohylKlYkZn9PSpJb%2BEhXVGMHGtvDw21d2Smb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0OzmJ7BCIt3vSTr7iNQwfyMTKJDwp%2BOJIFKKmzN9HvYQA1ZwNvDCvOUYiV9wBsua


 
 
 

12/03/2019 11:32    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      5
Lisa.Clark          |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0     644,192.90     397,141.28  -1,041,334.18  100.0%

 
                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Lisa Clark **                                            

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

40


	19 Wakefield Street ( Rochester, NH  03867
	1. Call to Order
	2. Acceptance of November 18, 2019 Minutes (3-5)
	1 Perry Recommendation ltr Act 050120.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street ( Rochester, NH  03867
	Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application     Dated: 11/19/19

	2 City of Rochester Recommendation ltr Act 062930.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street ( Rochester, NH  03867
	Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application     Dated: 11/18/19

	3 Foley Recommendation ltr Act 190700.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street ( Rochester, NH  03867
	Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application     Dated: 10/31/19




